

Curriculum Vitae

Victor Wagner

2019

victorwagner@gmail.com

victorfx.com

Objective

FX TD

About me

I grew up just outside Oslo, the capitol of Norway. From an early age I interested myself in shapes, colors, textures, drawings and this culminated in a MFA, Animation and Visual Effects (VFX) from the Academy of Arts University in San Francisco. Since graduating I have worked world-wide with people from all over the globe. I consider myself a very good team player; I adapt easily, and enjoy achieving goals through hard work in a multicultural work environment. A quick summary is listed below; please get in touch for more comprehensive information or an interview!

My reel you can find here:
<http://victorfx.com/DemoReel.html>

Kind Regards



Industry Experience

August 2019	<i>Goodbye Kansas</i> /Stokholm, Lead FX TD
June 2018-June 2019	<i>MPC</i> /London, Key Artist FX TD
Feb 2018	<i>Method Studios</i> /Melbourne, FX TD
2016 - 2018	<i>Iloura</i> /Melbourne, FX TD
2012 - 2015	<i>Double Negative</i> /Singapore, FX TD
2010 - 2012	<i>Double Negative</i> /London, FX TD
2010 - 2010	<i>Animal Logic</i> /Fox Studios, FX TD.
2009 - 2009	<i>Gloomshade</i> , VFX supervisor, <i>Chipped</i> .
2008 - 2009	<i>Red Giant Studios</i> /San Francisco, Technical Director, Responsible for dynamics simulation in the short film <i>The Way to Heaven</i> .

Experience

- 2005 **Freelance Graphic Design lead** at *Skandinaviske* in Oslo Norway.
- 2001 - 2002 **Graphic Design** at *Just Cruzin' Production* in Oslo Norway.
- 2000 - 2001 **Art Director Assistant** in *One Communication Inc* in Oslo Norway.

Education

- 2007 - 2009 MFA, Animation and Visual Effects (VFX)
Academy of Art University, San Francisco.
- 2002 - 2007 BFA, Animation and Visual Effects (VFX)
Academy of Art University, San Francisco.

Awards

- 2016 **Emmy winner : Outstanding Visual Effects**
Game of Thrones/Battle Of The Bastards
- 2007 **Academy of Art University Spring Show** San Francisco CA 2007. Best in category award for Dynamic and Particles.

Software/OS

Houdini, Nuke, Linux, Maya
Realfow, Renderman, Matchmover, Modo, Adobe After Effects, Final Cut Pro, Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign.

Work

- 2019 **The Lion King**
https://www.imdb.com/title/tt6105098/?ref_=nm_flmg_vsl_1
- 2018 **Christopher Robin**
https://www.imdb.com/title/tt4575576/?ref_=nm_flmg_vsl_1
- 2018 **Tomb Raider**
https://www.imdb.com/title/tt1365519/?ref_=nm_flmg_vsl_3
- 2018 **A.X.L**
https://www.imdb.com/title/tt5709188/?ref_=nm_flmg_vsl_2
- 2017 **Jumanji: Welcome to the Jungle**
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt2283362/?ref_=nv_sr_1
- 2017 **Game of Thrones -Battle of the Bastards -The Spoils of War**
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt5775846/?ref_=nm_flmg_vsl_2
- 2017 **The Leftovers**
https://www.imdb.com/title/tt2699128/?ref_=nm_flmg_vsl_7

2016 ***John Wick: Chapter 2***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt4425200/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_2

2016 ***Underworld: Blood Wars***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt3717252/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_3

2016 ***Deepwater Horizon***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1860357/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_4

2016 ***Ghostbusters***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1289401/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_5

2016 ***Game of Thrones -Battle of the Bastards***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt4283088/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_6

2015 ***Specter***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt2379713/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_7

2015 ***Bridge of Spies***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt3682448/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_1

2015 ***Mortdecai***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt3045616/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_2

2014 ***The Hunger Games Mockingjay – Part 1***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1951265/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_3

2014 ***Godzilla***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt0831387/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_1

2013 ***The Hunger Games: Catching Fire***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1951264/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_3

2013 ***Fast & Furious 6***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1905041/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_4

2012 ***The Bourne Legacy (3d sequence lead: Double Negative)***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1194173/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_5

2012 ***John Carter***
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt0401729/?ref_=nm_fimg_vsl_6

2011 ***Captain America: The First Avenger***
<http://www.imdb.com/title/tt0458339/>

2011 ***Harry Potter And the Deathly Hallow: Part 2***
<http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1201607/>

2010 ***Paul***
<http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1092026/>

2010 ***Legend of the Guardians: The Owls of Ga'Hoole***
<http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1219342/>

2009	<i>The Way to Heaven</i> (3D short film) http://thewaytoheavenmovie.blogspot.com/	
2009	<i>Bot</i> (3D short student film) http://botshort.com/	FX TD/Texture/Fur
2009	<i>Guss</i> (3D short student film) http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1555362/	FX TD/Texture/Fur
2008	<i>Half-Life</i> (Independent Film) http://halflifemovie.com/	FX TD
2007	<i>A Virgin Voyage</i> (3D short student film) http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-DF4TEkzoeA	Shading/Lighter